Blue Lake Public Safety Commission Agenda
Special Meeting — Monday March 4, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Unless Otherwise Noted, All Ifems on the Agenda Are Subject to Action.
LOCATION: Skinner Store 111 Greenwood Road, Behind City Hall, Blue Lake.

Public Input can be given to the commission by emailing the City Manager, or City Clerk until 4:00 p.m. on

e U

0.
10.
11.

Monday March 4, 2024,

Establish a Quorum of the Commission

Motion to Approve Agenda -

Public Input — The Public is invited to present pelitions, make announcements, or
provide other information to the Commission that is relevant to the scope of authority of
the City of Blue Lake that is not on the agenda. The Commission may provide up to 15
minutes for this public input session. To assure that each individual presentation is
heard, the Commission may uniformly impose time limitations of 3 minutes to each
individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunity to address items that
are on the agenda at the time the Commission takes up each specific agenda item.

Approve Meeting Minutes from February 12, 2024-Action

Public Safety Commission Annual Meeting-Discussion

Humboldt County Sheriff Call Data Review -Discussioanecommenda’iion

HCAOG TDA 2% Set Aside Grant Application Funding Discussion Regarding Potential
Projects-Discussion/Recommendation

Red Cross Update
Agency Check-In:
a. Humboldt County Sheriff
b. Blue Lake Fire
c. Blue Lake Rancheria Office of Emergency Services
Reports from PSC Liaison and Staff
Future Agenda Iltems and Announcements

Motion to Adjourn

A request for disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aid
or services, may be made by a person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting, by contacting City
Manager Amanda Mager, 668-5655, at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the
meeting.



*Pledase note that these minutes are in draft form and have
not been reviewed by the Public Safety Commission. These
minutes are subject to change based upon the review of the
commission.

City of Blue Lake
Public Safety Commission Meeting Minutes

February 12, 2024

Commissioners in attendance: Jason Crews, Phil Nava, Kim Warvi

Commissioners absent: Stephanie Dickinson

Staff in attendance: Mandy Mager, City Manager

Public attendance: Kent Sawatzky, Erin McClure, Kit Mann, Lin Glen, David Glen, Karina, Justin Noydb

1. Meeting Called to Order: 7:00pm
Quorum of the commission established.

2. Approval of the agenda as presented:
Motion: Commissioner Nava
2" Commissioner Warvi
No public comment
Vote: Consensus
Motion Summary: Motion carries.

3. Public Comment:
Kent Sawatzky: Asks if the meeting is being
Comments on being an educator; comments on t

failure to protect her em loyees; states that he’s

he’s highly connected; these are “his people; s that City Hall could be burned down; for $500

he can have people take

tes with correction of spelling of Commissioner Crew’s last

No public comment
Vote: Consensus
Motion summary: Motion carries.

5. January 2024 Flood Event After Action Review and Discussion.
Commission Crews opens the discussion.
Lin Glen: Comments on the flooding at Powers Creek and the impacts to her property.
Karinag: Comments on the flooding at her house and the amount of water that intruded and the flow
of the water.
City Manager Mager: Provides an overview of the flood event and the actions taken by the City;
including contact with OES, and how the City received weather updates for the event.
Page | 1



Kent Sawatzky: Comments on creek flooding and historical practice of taking gravel out of the creek;
gives the City an “F” on how they handled the flood event; major mistakes were made; he has more
sandbags in Mexico.

Commissioner Nava: Shares that Commissioner Dickinson would like to assist in creating a stockpile
of sandbags for future events.

David Glen: Comments on the creek flooding and how it affected the properties.

Karina: Asks who she should call during an event; felt that she wasn’t taken care of.

Erin McClure: States that her field was flooded by water from the County culvert.

Kent Sawatzky: Comments on communication; staff should have been called in to create a mini OES;
lack of communication. e

Jason Crews: Commends the PODS; the community took car of each other and helped their
neighbors.

6. Humboldt County Sheriff Contract Update and Call Data Revie

City Manager Mager provides an update on the status of the Sheriff Contract; states that the City has
been working in partnership with staff from the Sheriff Department to come up with a reasonable
and accountable cost proposal. The City has received a revised proposal from the Sheriff; the new

| e $315,000.00 contract increase
City’s ad-hoc team has been working
their efforfs'to_come up with a cost
ture negotiations. The City will be
to of__fs_e'?t_ﬁ:rsti":g_ar_ cost increases. The contract
ear future.

proposed contract amount is 5190,-_(:}
presented in June 2023. City Manage:
really well with the Sheriff staff and she
methodology that is accountable and ca

is is down fro

: er costs is a_beneﬁt.
Erin McClure: Glad that the C'i'fy;d_ecided to work with the Sheriff; Blue Lake is getting less safe; she
respects law enforcement. .

7. Greenwood Avenue__?rojéci Update:

City Manager Mager proGidés a status update; the City has submitted their plans to the CTC for
approval; the plan is to replace the water laterals along Greenwood in May and then start
construction in June on the road and sidewalk improvements.

Public Comment:

Kent Sowatzky: Comments that the lateral project should happen at the same time as the road
improvements; a major concern of his is using the sidewalks as a bike lane; SHN Engineering is
getting over 50% of contract amount.

8. Red Cross Update:
Page | 2



City Manager Mager explains that the Red Cross has new staff; they will be reaching out to the City
once they become situated.

9. Sheriff and Fire Department Update:
There are no representatives from the Fire Department or the Sheriff Department; Commissioner
Crews provides an update on recruitment for the Fire Department.

Public Comment:
Erin McClure: Asks how the fire department is doing; she has se

Jason Crews: Comments that the department has a number o
through the academy this year. :

the former fire chief in town,

10. Reports of Staff:
City Manager Mager provides an update on vari
bhike park, and the creek restoration project.

projects taking place in the City; including the

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky: Comments on the reti nt of Hal Burris;':éommends him for his service to the City.

11. Future Agenda lte

Page | 3



Incident Search Results

City is bluelake ox blue Jake , Date Between 2/19/2024 and 2/25/2024 02/27/2024
Date Inc # Type Time Location Dispositio
02/19/2024 2402190069 TRF 13:38:18  STATE HWY 299/BLUE LAKE  Warnad
02/19/2024 2402190103 TRF 19:07:26 13300 STATE HWY 299 Warned
02/19/2024 2402190115 XFER 20:48:34 25000 STATE HWY 299 Xfer to CHP
02/20/2024 2402200006 33X 00:55:23 500 BLUE LAKE BLVD Cancel Per Rp
02/20/2024 2402200010 WELF 01:35:13 130 ACACIA DR Admonished
02/20/2024 2402200017  BPAT 03:36:41 RAILROAD AVE/G ST Cad Documentation Only
02/20/2024 2402200051 CWS 09:39:40 19 GLENDALE RD Previously [nvestigated
02/20/2024 2402200056 CWS 09:46:22 116 LEEVERLEN CT Previously lnvestigated
02/20/2024 2402200068 XFER 10:33:22  1R75 GLENDALE DR Xfer to Medical
02/20/2024 2402200087 AVACHP 11:45:08 20160 STATE HWY 299 Cad Documentation Only
02/20/2024 2402200106  ASSISTP  14:04:49 111 GREENWOOD AVE Cad Documentation Only
02/20/2024 2402200110  PC 14:15:50 GLENDALE DR/LISCOM HILL No Report
02/20/2024 2402200143 911C 17:35:11 3581 BLUE LAKE BLVD Accidental Dial
02/20/2024 2402200152 TRF 19:10:15 27000 STATE HWY 299 Warned
02/20/2024 2402200169 TRF 23:11:19 GLENDALE DR/FIELDBROOK RWarned
02/20/2024 2402200171 TRF 23:18:17 777 CASINO WAY Warned
02/21/2024 2402210018 VEHI 06:51:27 1451 GLENDALE DR Unocecupied
02/21/2024 2402210020 VEHI 06:59:41 777 CASINO WAY Field Interview
02/21/2024 2402210051 CAMP 11:24:59 651 CHARTIN WAY Pending Recontact From Rp
02/21/2024 2402210146  VEHI 22:25:43 1451 GLENDALE DR Unoceupied
02/21/2024 2402210147 TRF 22:33:26 BLUE LAKE BLVD/CHARTIN R Warned
02/22/2024 2402220025 TRF 07:24:10 BLUE LAKE BLVYD/GREENWOOD arned
02/22/2024 2402220026 PC 07:30:57 HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY Cad Documentation Only
02/22/2024 2402220034 DISP 08:28:02 731 3RD AVE Cad Documentation Qnly
02/22/2024 2402220049 33X (09:34:57 330 RAILROAD AVE Billable Alarm
02/22/2024 2402220060 PED 10:13:50 RAILROAD AVE/SHAMROCK LN'ad Documentation Only
02/22/2024 2402220094 XPAT 12:37:13  RAILROAD AVE/RAYMAR AVE Unable to Locate
02/22/2024 2402220124 INV 14:29:26 3581 BLUE LAKE BLVD No Report
02/22/2024 2402220131 WELF 14:56:00 611 18T No Report
02/22/2024 2402220157 415 18:30:12 777 CASINO WAY Cancel Per Rp
02/22/2024 2402220170 BPAT 20:21:31 RAILROAD AVE/G ST No Report
02/23/2024 2402230003 VEHI 00:16:28 777 CASINO WAY Unoccupied
02/23/2024 2402230004 FP 00:18:13 777 CASINO WAY Unable to Locate
02/23/2024 2402230005 VEHI 01:30:13 1417 GLENDALE DR Field Interview
02/23/2024 2402230011  XPAT 02:00:39  RAILROAD AVE/RAYMAR AVE Quiet on Arrival or Departur
02/23/2024 2402230012 DISABLE 02:26:04 STATE HWY 299/ESSEX LN Public Assist
02/23/2024 2402230021 PC 07:35:25 HATCHERY RDITAYLOR WAY Cad Documentation Only
02/23/2024 24022301058 WELF 15:55:15 230 5 RAILROAD AVE No Report
02/23/2024 2402230109 FRAUD  16:27:40 511 HARTMAN ST No Report
02/23/2024 2402230116  APS 17:18:39 444 LISCOM HILL RD Report Taken
02/23/2024 2402230135 AWS 19:40:35 417 BLUE LAKE BLVD Report Taken
02/24/2024 2402240015 XFER 05:11:19 410 GREENWOOD AVE Xfer to Medical
02/24/2024 2402240034 ASSISTP  09:45:09 660 HATCHERY RD Cad Documentation Only
02/24/2024 2402240058 XFER 13:13:57 STATE HWY 209 TITLOW HIL Xfer to CHP




Incident Search Results

02/27/2024

Date

02/24/2024
02/24/2024
02/24/2024
02/24/2024
02/24/2024
(2/24/2024
02/24,2024
02/24/2024
02/24/2024
02/24/2024
02/25/2024
02/25/2024
02/25/2024
02/25/2024
02/25/2024
02/25/2024
02/25/2024

Inc#

2402240070
2402240071
2402240076
2402240078
2402240083
2402240098

Type
INFO
AVA
TRF

UNW
TRF

VEHI

Time

15:32:43
15:36:41
16:21:01
16:30:40
17:39:43
19:01:47

City is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 2/19/2024 and 2/25/2024
Location Dispositio
TAYLOR WAY/HATCHERY RD Briefing Information
230 F ST Marked For Abatement
1451 GLENDALE DR Warned
2350 GLENDALE DR Advised to Mave Along
26500 STATE HWY 299 Warned
LISCOM HILL RDYGLENDALE  Field Interview
777 CASINO WAY Unable to Locate

2402240114
2402240123
2402240126
2402240133
2402250003
2402250011
2402250032
2402250033
2402250050
2402250105
2402250108

ANIMAL
BPAT
TRF

TRF
VEHI
TRF

PC

TRF
DISP
DISABLE
TA

21:02:30
22:26:30
22:46:33
23:56:23
00:07:40
02:09:53
06:56:35
07:02:52
11:19:58
19:03:51
19:42:50

RAILROAD AVE/G ST Cad Documentation Only
HATCHERY RI/RAILROAD AVENarned

BLUE LAKE BLVD/GREENWOODdmonished

S RAILROAD AVE/BRODERICK Unoccupied

STATE HWY 299 ON RAMP/GI. Warned

HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY Cad Documentation Only
411 1ST AVE Warned

1451 GLENDALE DR Cad Documentation Only
STATE HWY 299/ESSEX LN Public Assist

195 TAYLOR WAY Agency Assist




Incident Search Results
City is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 1/15/2024 and 1/21/2024

02/20/2024

Date

01/15/2024
01/15/2024
01/16/2024
01/16/2024
01/16/2024
017162024
01/16/2024
01/16/2024
01/16/2024
O1/17/2024
01/17/2024
01/17/2024
01/17/2024
01/17/2024
01/18/2024
01/18/2024
01/18/2024
01/18/2024
01/19/2024
01/19/2024
01/19/2024
01/19/2024
01/19/2024
01/20/2024
01/20/2024
01/20/2024
01/20/2024
01/20/2024
01/20/2024
(1/20/2024
01/21/2024
01/21/2024
01/21/2024
01/21/2024

Inc #

2401150016
2401150006
2401160009
2401160026
2401160073
2401160091
2401160106
2401160108
2401160118
2401170003
2401170004
2401170006
2401170078
2401170139
2401180004
2401180029
2401180073
2401180131
2401190015
2401190130
2401190140
2401190149
2401180150
2401200048
2401200070
2401200071
2401200072
2401200073
2401200077
2401200152
2401210030
2401210062
2401210063
2401210132

Type

PC
ASSISTP
TRF

594
ASSISTP
REPO
CW3
DISP
INC

TRF
TRF
TRF
CIVS
VEHI
VEHL
AWS
DISP
LIVSTK
415MW
TRF
sSuspp
BPAT
VEH!I
VEHI
XFER
XFER
XFER
XFER
ASSISTA
XFER
VEHI
THREAT
XFER
VEHI

Time

02:48:04
14:46:27
02:10:03
07:48:59
13:42:26
15:04:03
17:00:18
17:08:30
19:48:06
00:25:41
00:39:30
01:38:02
12:29:19
16:29:59
00:32:09
08:15:14
11:40:18
17:24:45
07:56:26
17:05:35
18:32:41
19:39:42
19:50:40
10:54:22
13:24:48
13:25:17
13:25:53
13:27:01
13:40:28
22:44:58
06:50:51
12:52:12
13:21:39
232014

Location

777 CASINQ WAY
GLENDALE DR/LISCOM HILL
1451 GLENDALE DR
GLENDALE DR/LISCOM HILL
200 WALTON LN

155 CUMMINS LN

731 3RD AVE

GLENDALE DR/LISCOM HILL

Dispositio

Cited

Public Assist

Warned

Public Assist

Cad Documentation Only
Cad Documentation Only
Previously Investigated
Cad Documentation Only

BLUE LAKE BLVD/MAPLE CRE Phone Malfunction

1689 GLENDALE DR
717 CASINO WAY

Cited
Arrest Made

GLENDALE DR/GREENHILL RDWarned

299 WIRE GRASS RID
777 CASINO WAY
777 CASINO WAY
777 CASINO WAY
1451 GLENDALE DR
HATCHERY RD

116 LEEVERLEN CT
STATE HWY 299/0LD STATE
241 CST

RAILROAD AVE/F ST
HATCHERY RD

Negative Service

No Report

Unable to Locale

Arrest Made

Cad Documentation Only
Unable to Locate

Arrest Made

Warned

No Report

Cad Documentation Only
Unoccupied

BLUE LAKE BLVD/STATE HWYTield Interview

24000 STATE HWY 299
25000 STATE HWY 299
24000 STATE HWY 299
24000 STATE HWY 299
23000 STATE HWY 299
530 WAHL ST
HATCHERY RD

540 RAILROAD AVE
116 LEEVERLEN CT
HATCHERY RD

Xfer to CHP
Xfer to CHP
Xfer to CHP
Xfer to CHP
Agency Assis
Xler to Medical
Unoccupied
Public Assist
Xfer to Medical
Arrest Made




Incident Search Results
City is bluclake or blue lake , Date Between 1/22/2024 and 1/28/2024

0272002024

Date

01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/23/2024
01/23/2024
01/23/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/24/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/26/2024
01/26/2024
01/26/2024
01/26/2024
01/26/2024
01/26/2024
01/27/2024
01/27/2024
01/27/2024
01/27/2024
01/27/2024
01/27/2024
01/27/2024
01/28/2024
01/28/2024
01/28/2024
01/28/2024
01/28/2024

Inc#

2401220003
2401220100
2401220120
2401220136
2401230030
2401230048
2401230127
2401240005
2401240031
2401240036
2401240047
2401240048
2401240049
2401240074
2401240124
2401250016
2401250029
2401250178
2401250179
2401260042
2401260051
2401260096
2401260135
2401260169
2401260172
2401270023
2401270047
2401270056
2401270062
2401270063
2401270079
2401270173
2401280041
2401280072
2401280119
2401280132
2401280147

Type
VEHI
LIVSTK
CwWSs
REPO
WELF
ASSISTP
TRF

Fp
CAMP
CWS
911H
DISP
ASSISTA
BITE
CWS
VEHI
242

PC
VEHI
CIvVS
XFER
CIVIL
WELF
BPAT
TRF
BRIEF
VEHI
488
WELF
DISABLE
487
XFER
PC
ADMIN
XFER
XFER
DISP

Time

00:39:22
17:39:36
19:37:09
22:05:49
09:24:45
11:09:24
21:47:00
02:36:01
08:37:43
09:35:37
10:56:40
11:14:32
11:16:24
12:29:06
17:25:44
07:04:27
09:12:59
23:08:54
23:14:21]
08:58:19
09:50:13
13:09:20
17:04:34
20:25:58
20:42:39
03:22:52
09:08:37
10:39:23
10:57:12
11:19:59
13:03:03
23:15:33
07:00:35
11:36:42
18:35:01
19:17:40
21:49:21

Location

HATCHERY RD/ITAYLOR WAY
RAILROAD AVE/G ST

116 LEEVERLEN CT

34 QUAIL LN

1451 GLENDALE DR

STATE HWY 299

STATE HWY 299/ESSEX LN
T7TT CASINO WAY

ELGAR RD/STATE HWY 299
530 VANCE LAKE LN

SABER TOOTH RD

14550 WEST END RD

1875 GLENDALE DR
HATCHERY RDITAYLOR WAY
2398 GLENDALE DR

777 CASINO WAY

1451 GLENDALE DR

TAYLOR WAY

HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY
299 WIRE GRASS RIDGE RD
1451 GLENDALE DR

LISCOM HILL RD

HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY
RAILROAD AVE/G ST

Dispositio

Cited

Scheduled Incident Created
Cad Documentation Only
Cad Documentation Only
Unable to Locate

No Report

Warned

Cad Documentation Only
Cad Documentation Only
Report Taken

Cad Documentation Only
Pending Recontact From Rp
Agency Assisl

Unable to Locate

Cad Documentation Only
Unocecupied

No Report

Cad Documentation Only
Unoccupied

Negafive Service

Xfer to Medical

Civil Problem

Public Assist

No Report

(GLENDALE DR/FIELDBROOK RCited

777 CASINO WAY
HATCHERY RD

717 CASINO WAY

320 MYRTLEWOOD LN
STATE HWY 299/ESSEX LN
195 TAYLOR WAY

380 BLUE LAKE BLVD

1660 HATCHERY RD

LISCOM HILL RD

STATE HWY 299/CHEZEM RD
STATE HWY 299/CHEZEM RD
29 GLENDALE RD

Negative Service

Public Assist

Pending Recontact From Rp
Public Assist

No Report

Report Taken

Kfer to Fire

No Report

Cad Documentation Only
Xfer to CHP

Xfer to CHP

Cancel Per Rp




Incident Search Resulis
ity is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 1/29/2024 and 2/4/2024

Page 1

02/20/2024

Date

01/29/2024
01/29/2024
0172972024
01/29/2024
01/29/2024
01/29/2024
01/30/2024
01/30/2024
01/30/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
0173172024
(173172024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
01/31/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/0172024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024
02/02/2024

Inc#

2401290053
2401290063
2401290083
2401290092
2401290146
2401290152
2401300012
2401300030
2401300052
2401310001
2401310003
2401310022
2401310047
2401310049
2401310054
2401310071
2401310074
2401310110
2401310114
2401310151
2401310152
2402010006
2402010007
2402010008
2402010022
2402010024
2402010040
2402010105
2402010117
2402010132
2402010163
2402010182
2402020001
2402020025
2402020037
2402020051
2402020062
2402020064
2402020080
2402020685
2402020136
2402020193
2402020196
2402020205

Type
CIVIL
ANIMAL
602
CWS
TRF
TRF
TRF
VEHI
ASSISTP
VEHI
VEHI
XFER
VEHI
INV
TROCH
XFER
FU

TRF
CIVIL
TRF
VEH!
TRF
TRF
PED
VEHI
VEHI
ANTMAL
SUSPV
AVA
XFER
XFER
415
XFER
PC
CIVIL
CIVIL
CIVIL
TROCH
CIVS
CIVS
AFER
PED

Fl)
VEHIT

Time

[0:31:35
11:13:10
13:06:07
13:44:58
20:43:41
21:25:15
02:31:47
07:38:59
10:07:02
00:02:36
00:09:46
06:28:12
10:07:48
10:17:40
10:33:30
12:01:52
12:22:52
15:36:17
16:32:26
21:36:09
£ i
01:25:04
01:48:23
02:10:20
06:33:23
06:38:30
08:49:46
14:13:07
14:51:17
16:29:42
20:23:10
23:11:28
00:01:09
07:47:34
08:36:08
09:49:54
10:20:26
10:25:22
11:30:32
11:55:47
15:29:43
20:37:27
20:49:23
21:38:18

Location

LISCOM HILL RD

777 CASINO WAY

1678 GLENDALE DR

210 REDWOOD AVE

777 CASINO WAY

10000 STATE HWY 299

BLUE LAKE BLVD/CHARTIN R
HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY
351 S RAILROAD AVE

777 CASINO WAY
HATCHERY RD

712 CHEZEM RD

HATCHERY RD

200 TAYLOR WAY

LISCOM HILL RD

STATE HWY 299/TITLOW HIL
1395 GLENDALE DR

STATE HWY 299/ESSEX LN
LISCOM HILL RD

777 CASINO WAY
HATCHERY RD

GLENDALE DR/LISCOM HILL

Dispositio

Civil Problem

Gone On Arrival

Civil Problem
Previously Investipated
Warned

Warned

Warned

Unoccupied

Negative Contact Made
Field Interview

Field Interview

Xfer to Fire

Field Interview

No Report

Negative Service

Xfer to CHP

Cad Documentation Only
Warned

Cad Documentation Only
Warned

Advised to Move Along
Warned

CHARTIN RD/APPLEWOOD LN Cited

777 CASINO WAY

777 CASINO WAY

T77 CASINO WAY

HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY
100 GREENHILL RD

125 ACACIA DR

777 CASINO WAY

777 CASING WAY

150 DRY CREEK RD

777 CASING WAY

1660 HATCHERY RD

11T LEEVERLEN CT

LISCOMB HILL RD

LISCOM HILL RD

(UNKNOWN ADDRESS)

1678 GLENDALE DR

299 WIRE GRASS RD

530 VANCE LAKE LN
HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY
301 CHARTIN RD

Ficld Interview
Unoceupied

Cited

Unable to Locate

Field Interview

No Report

Kfer to Medical

Xfer to Medical

Arrest Made

Xfer to Medical

Cad Documentation Only
Public Assist

Civil Problem

Merged Cfs

Good Service

Good Service

Negative Service

Xfer to Medical

Cad Documentation Cnly
Supplemental Taken

HATCHERY RIVWEST END RD Unoccupied




.%

City is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 1/29/2024 and 2/4/2024

Encitdent Search Results

02/20/2024

Date

(02/03/2024
02/03/2024
02/03/2024
02/03/2024
02/03/2024
02/03/2024

Tae #

2402030029
2402030032
2402030053
2402030085
2402030140
2402030151

Type
PC

PC
XFER
WELF
XFER
INV

Time

00:49:44
06:55:51
10:08:23
13:34:36
22:04:48
23:11:26

Location

100 OLD DOLLY VARDEN RD
100 CHEZEM TRAIL

127 ACACIA DR

320 MYRTLEWOOD LN

555 LISCOMB HILL RD

777 CASINO WAY

Dispositio

Quiet on Arrival or Departur
Quiet on Arrival or Departur
Xfer to Medical

Cad Documentation Only
Xfer to Medical

Cad Documentation Only




Incident Search Results ———
City is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 2/5/2024 and 2/11/2024 0272012024

Date Inc # Type Time Location Dispositio

02/05/2024 2402050045 CWS 10:02:36 731 3RD AVE Cad Documentation Only
02/05/2024 2402050051 [NV 10:40:20 777 CASINO WAY Report Taken

02/05/2024 2402050039 REPO 11:48:03 304 S RAILROAD AVE Cad Documentation Only
02/05/2024 2402050061 XFER 12:05:51 210 S RAILROAD AVE Xler to Medical
02/05/2024 2402050073 ASSISTP  13:10:42 777 CASINO WAY No Report

02/05/2024 2402050077 XFER 13:25:39 2161 GLENDALE DR Xfer to CHP

02/05/2024 2402050082 BOLO 13:53:11 GLENDALE DR/LISCOM HILL Unable to Locate
02/05/2024 2402050124 XFER 22:00:25 777 CASINO WAY Xfer to Medical
02/05/2024 2402050130 TRF 22:55:05 GLENDALE DR/STATE HWY 29 Warned

02/05/2024 2402050131 TRF 22:39:57 GLENDALE DR/FIELDBROOK RWarned

02/05/2024 2402050137 VEHI 23:47:29 777 CASINO WAY Field Interview
02/06/2024 2402060004 VEHI 00:08:38 GLENDALE DR/HILLTOP LN Field Interview
02/06/2024 2402060008 PC 01:18:26 FIELDBROOK RD/GLENDALE DPublic Assist

02/06/2024 2402060011 PED 01:43:41 777 CASINO WAY No Report

02/06/2024 2402060045 AVA 09:34:21 HATCHERY RITAYLOR WAY Report Taken
02/06/2024 2402060066  ANIMAL  11:23:00 200 WALTON LN Cad Documentation Only
02/06/2024 2402060115  WETIP 15:32:38 777 CASINO WAY Cad Documentation Only
02/06/2024 2402060147 BPAT 20:28:50 BLUE LAKE BLVD/HARTMAN LZlad Documentation Only
02/06/2024 2402060160 245 22:13:48 777 CASINO WAY Report Taken
02/06/2024 2402060164 TRE 22:45:04 WEST END RD/ESTHER LN Warned

02/07/2024 2402070005 HSACT  01:53:43 777 CASINO WAY Report Taken
02/07/2024 2402070016 XFER 06:51:22 777 CASINO WAY Xfer to Medical
02/07/2024 2402070057 XFER 10:06:06 1875 GLENDALE DR Xfer to Medical
02/07/2024 2402070096 FU 14:26:02 777 CASINO WAY Supplemental Taken
02/07/2024 2402070099 RO 14:48:02 330 VANCE LAKE LN Report Taken
02/07/2024 2402070126 FU 17:18:59 777 CASINO WAY Cad Documentation Only
02/07/2024 2402070155 DUI 22:26:19 510 RAILROAD AVE Unable to Locate
02/07/2024 2402070158 FU 22:47:57 777 CASINO WAY Supplemental Taken
02/08/2024 2402080083 33X 14:14:31 4325 SABER TOOTH RD Billable Alarm
02/08/2024 2402080090 XFER 15:11:55 777 CASIND WAY Xfer to Medical
02/08/2024 2402080091 PC 15:27:32 100 CHEZEM TRL Quiet on Arrival or Departur
02/08/2024 2402080113  ANIMAL 17:40:43 1280 HATCHERY RD Negalive Contact Made
02/08/2024 2402080146 VEHI 20:43:05 HATCHERY RI¥TAYLOR WAY Field Interview
02/08/2024 2402080151 XFER 20:57:38 229 PARKER LN Xfer to Medical
02/09/2024 2402090008 TRF 01:15:40 FIELDBROOK RD/GLENDALE DCited

02/09/2024 2402090018 TRF 03:45:03 CHARTIN WAY/RAILROAD AVENarned

02/09/2024 2402090082 XFER 13:40:53 STATE HWY 299/ TITLOW LUL  Xferto CHP

02/09/2024 2402090087 FU 13:52:18 530 VANCE LAKE LN Public Assist

02/09/2024 2402090101  CWS 14:21:36 731 3RD AVE Previeusly Investigated
02/09/2024 2402090188 UNW 23:36:21 777 CASINO WAY Arrest Made

02/00/2024 2402090189 TRF 23:36:36  BLUE LAKE BLYD/CHARTIN W Warned

02/10/2024 2402100011 FU 014a:31 777 CASINO WAY Public Assist
02/10/2024 2402100042 VEHI 07:02:09 STATE HWY 29%TITLOW HIL Public Assist
02/10/2024 2402100043 ASSISTP  07:03:08 777 CASINO WAY Public Assist




Pape 2

Incident Search Results
City is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 2/5/2024 and 2/11/2024

0212042024

Date Lne # Type Time Location Dispositio
02/10/2024 2402100047 XFER 07:28:56 STATE HWY 299/ TITLOW HIL  Xfer to CHP

02/10/2024 2402100048  XFER 08:11:34  STATE HWY 29%/TITLOW HIL Xfer to CHP

02/10/2024 2402100075 PC 12:04:43 200 TAYLOR WAY Cad Documentation Only
02/10/2024 24021000111 602 17:57:28 5371 BLUE LAKE BLVD Admonished

02/10/2024 2402100112  ASSISTP  18:00:04 777 CASINO WAY Public Assisl

02/11/2024 2402110014 TRF 02:22:06 STATE HWY 299/ESSEX LN Cited

02/11/2024 2402110036 PC 09:17:02  HATCHERY RINTAYLOR WAY Cad Documentation Only
02/11/2024 2402110045 33X 10:31:18 631 GREENWOOD AVE Billable Alarm

02/11/2024 2402110056 UNW 11:23:30 19 GLENDALE RD Cancel Per Rp




Incident Search Results
City is bluelake or blue Iake , Date Between 2/12/2024 and 2/18/2024

Page 1

0272002024

Date

02/12/2024
02/12/2024
02/12/2024
02/12/2024
02/122024
024122024
02/13/2024
0271372024
02/13/2024
02/13/2024
02/13/2024
02/13/2024
02/13/2024
02/13/2024
02/15/2024
0271372024
02/13/2024
0271472024
02/14/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/15/2024
02/16/2024
02/16/2024
02/16/2024
02/16/20244
02/16/2024
02/16/2024
02/16/2024
02/16/2024
02/16/2024
02/17/2024
02/18/2024
02/18/2024

inc #

2402120004
2402120011
2402120038
2402120047
2402120062
2402120124
2402130008
2402130009
2402130021
2402130027
2402130046
2402130075
2402130081
2402130082
2402130098
2402130133
2402130145
2402140004
2402140086
2402150019
2402150030
2402150046
2402150070
2402150093
2402150093
2402150129
2402150130
2402150132
2402160028
2402160033
2402160038
2402160059
2402160112
2402160131
2402160137
2402160178
2402160193
2402170063
2402180038
2402180054

Type
TRF
BPAT
ASSISTP
XFER
488

TRF
BPAT
VEHI

FU
LIVSETK
XFER
BITE
AVA
ASSISTP
DUMP
TRF
REPO

PC

TNV

TRF
44COR
XFER
ANIMAL
XFER
a11c
XFER
PED

FED
WELF
PC

VEHI
ANIMAL
SUSPP
438

TRF
VEHI
VEHI
XFER
SHOTSH
ANIMAL

Time

00:25:18
03:33:01
10:03:41
11:23:44
14:43:38
23:58:18
02:33:40
02:42:07
07:16:41
08:53:23
10:31:17
13:01:32
13:41:39
13:56:14
15:11:48
19:49:30
22:08:31
N1:28:42
[4:56:39
06:55:00
09:18:30
10:34:01
12:55:41
15:82:25
15:57:30
21:12:19
21:25:45
21:51:07
08:42:20
09:18:53
09:37;20
11:00:39
15:10:13
16:40:45
17:37:00
20:43:11
21:34:18
14:02:23
019:05:56
13:16:30

Location

STATE HWY 299
RAILROAD AVE/G ST
571 BLUE LAKE BLVD
1875 GLENDALE DR
1678 GLENDALE DR
1451 GLENDALE DR
111 GREENWOOD AVE
HATCHERY RD

530 VANCE LAKE LN
SABER TOOTH RD
STATE HWY 299
HATCHERY RD
WAHL ST/1ST AVE
1500 GLENDALE DR
HATCHERY RD

Dispositio

Warned

Cad Documentation Only
Public Assist

Xfer to Medical

Public Assist

Warned

Cad Documentation Only
Parking Cite

No Report

Cad Documentation Only
Xfer to CHP

Unable to Locate

No Report

Pending Recontact From Rp

Unable to Locate

BLUE LAKE BLVD/STATE HWYWarned

200 CHARTIN RD

510 RATLROAD AVE
3131 LISCOM HILL RD
295 BLUE LAKE BLVD
OLD THREE CREEKS RD
OLD THREE CREEKS RD
HATCHERY RD

380 BLUE LAKE BLVD
380 BLUE LAKE BLVD
330 MYRTLEWOOD LN
777 CASINO WAY

1451 GLENDALE DR

66 LARSON HEIGHTS RD

RAILROAD AVE/G ST

Cad Documentation Only
Cad Documentation Only
Cancel Per Rp

Warned

Report Taken

Xfer to CHP

Cad Documentation Only
Kfer to Medical

Cad Documentation Ounly
Xfer to Medical

Field Interview

Field Interview

No Report

Cad Documentation Only

BLUE LAKE BLVD/STATE HWYField Interview

HATCHERY RD

5371 BLUE LAKE BLVD
2398 GLENDALE DR
1451 GLENDALE DR
195 TAYLOR WAY

HATCHERY RDITAYLOR WAY

330 MYRTLEWQOD LN
737 BLUE LAKE BLVD

Warned

Gone On Arrival

Cad Documentation Only
Warned

Report Taken

Cad Documentation Only
Xfer to Medical
Non-Essential Response

BLUE LAKE BLVD/HARTMAN SUnable to Locate




Incident Search Results R

City is bluelake or blue lake , Date Between 1/8/2024 and 1/14/2024 01/16/2024
Date Inc# Type Time Location Dispositio
01/08/2024 2401080001  XFER 00:29:41 184 COOKSON LN Afer to Fire
01/08/2024 2401080041 FU 10:02:43 308 WAHL ST Cad Documentation Qnly
01/08/2024 2401080053  459R 11:38:12 1400 GLENDALE DR Civil Problem
01/08/2024 2401080069 PED 13:40:18 777 CASINO WAY Field lnlerview
0170972024 2401090017  VEHI 06:56:29 GLENDALE DR/GLENDALE RD Unoccupied
01/09/2024 2401090079  ASSISTP  12:32:18 115 RAYMAR AVE Cione On Arrival
01/09/2024 2401090136  VEHI [8:33:27 RAYMAR AVE/EVERGREEN ST Unoccupied
01/09/2024 2401090153  VELU 20:27:09 RAYMAR AVE/LEEVERLEN CT Arrest Made
01/10/2024 2401100046 20002 10:53:05 541 1ST Report Taken
D1/10/2024 2401100054 488 12:05:16 777 CASINO WAY Report Taken
01/10/2024 2401100077 LIVSTK  13:23:45 3041 GLENDALE DR Scheduled Incident Created
01/10/2024 2401100107 PC 16:15:42 115 RAYMAR AVE Cad Documentation Only
01/10/2024 2401100126 594 20631:37 777 CASINO WAY Pending Recontact From Rp
01/11/2024 2401110018 VEHIL 01:49:33 HATCHERY RD Field Interview
01/11/2024 2401110021 TRF 01:58:43 HATCHERY RI/WEST END RD Warned
G1/11/2024 2401110039 TRF 03;12:23 295 BLUE LAKE BLVD Warned
01/11/2024 2401110049 LIVSTK  07:00:30 3041 GLENDALE DR Cad Documentation Only
01/11/2024 2401110055 VEHI 07:59:11 HATCHERY RD/TAYLOR WAY Field Interview
01711/2024 2401110080 33X 10:00:51 155 CUMMINS LN Non-Billable Alarm
01/11/2024 2401110081 RO 11:14:13 731 3RD AVE Report Taken
01/12/2024 2401120122 911C 20:19:05 16000 STATE HWY 299 Pending Recontact From Rp
01/13/2024 2401130053  INFOQ 11:07:45 HATCHERY RD Xfer to CHP
01/13/2024 2401130064 911C 12:43:19  STATE HWY 299/CHEZEM RD  Pending Recontact From Rp
01/13/2024 2401130066 911C 12:44:53  STATE HWY 298/CHEZEM RD Pending Recontact From Rp
01/13/2024 2401130075 XFER 13:30:09  STATE HWY 299/0LD STATE  Xfer to CHP
01/13/2024 2401130085 TH 14:33:09 700 FIELDBROOK RD Cad Documentation Only
(1/13/2024 2401130090 XFER 14:49:22 22000 STATE HWY 299 Xfer to CHP
01/13/2024 2401130097 INFO 15:10:02  TAYLOR WAY/HATCHERY RD Cad Documentation Only
01/13/2024 2401130098 XFER 15:12:46 21000 STATE HWY 299 Xfer to CHP
01713/2024 2401130155 INC 21:05:26 111 1ST AVE Phone Malfunction
01/13/2024 2401130158 INC 21:31:18 11 1ST AVE Phone Malfunction
0171472024 2401140058  ANIMAL  13:54:37 88 QUAIL LN Report Taken
01/14/2024 2401140063 LIVSTK  14:40:35 HATCHERY RD Public Assist
01/14/2024 2401140066  4]15W 14:56:24 111 18T AVE No Report
01/14/2024 2401140105 WELF 18:54:42 777 CASINO WAY Cad Documentation Only
01714/2024 2401140110  XFER 19:46:18 1451 GLENDALE DR Xfer to CHP




February 8, 2023

To: TDA Claimants

From: Beth Burks, Executive Director

RE: 2% TDA Bicycle & Pedestrian Call for Projects

Pursuant to HCAOG’s adopted Rules and Regulations (Rules) 2% of the
available Transportation Development Act (TDA) Local Transportation
Funds (LTF) is set aside for the exclusive use of projects aiding pedestrians
and bicyclists. The amount available for the calendar year 2024 project
solicitation is $155,381. This includes funds from the fiscal year 24-25
LTF estimate and unused funds from last year’s cycle.

To put forward a project please prepare a response to the TDA Article 3
Evaluation Criteria Questions contained in Attachment II of the HCAOG
TDA Article 3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Funds Policies. Please submit
project requests to HCAOG no later than March 21st, 2024, by 5:00
p-m.

Separate from the annual project solicitation, the 2% Bike and Ped fund
has a fully funded $500,000 reserve. HCAOG’s adopted TDA guidelines
specify that at any time, if any urgent regional priority projects come up,
any claimant can put forward a project for considcration.

Please contact me at beth.burks@hcaog.net or 707-444-8208 if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Burks
Executive Director

Enclosures



